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February 7, 2024 

 
VIA REGULAR MAIL & EMAIL [jgreeve@eastampton.com] 

Jeffrey Reeve, Administrator 
Land Use Planning Board 
Township of Eastampton 
12 Manor House Court 
Eastampton, NJ 08060 
 

Re: Rockefeller Acquisitions LLC 
 Application for Use Variance and Bulk Variance Approvals 
 1427 Woodlane Road: Block 800, Lots 3, 4.01, 4.02, and 4.03 
 Our File No.: ROC071.00004 

Dear Mr. Reeve: 

On behalf of our client, Rockefeller Acquisitions LLC (“Applicant”), please allow this 
letter to confirm that the Applicant is withdrawing the above-captioned Application for Use 
Variance and Bulk Variance Approvals.  The Applicant reserves the right to refile the 
Application in the future without prejudice.   

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 Very truly yours, 

 
MICHAEL F. FLOYD 

MFF/tpg 

cc: Mr. Zachary Csik (via email) 
 Mr. Josh Kuskin (via email) 
 David M. Serlin, Esq. (via email) 
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